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Subject: RE: Incoming licenses for InAcademia
From: Anand Patil <Anand.Patil@geant.org>
Date: 21-03-16 19:49

To: Niels van Dijk <niels.vandijk@surfnet.nl>

Hi Niels,
Licences noted.

thanks & regards,
- anand.

Anand Patil

Chief Information Officer
GEANT - Cambridge Office
T: +44 (0)1223 371307

Networks e Services ¢ People
Learn more at http://www.geant.org

GEANT is the collective trading name of the GEANT Association in Amsterdam, NL, and of

GEANT Limited in Cambridge, UK

GEANT Limited, trading as GEANT. Registered in England & Wales. Registration Number

2806796. Registered Office — City House, 126-130 Hills Road, Cambridge CB2 1PQ

----- Original Message-----

From: Niels van Dijk [mailto:niels.vandijk@surfnet.nl]
Sent: 18 March 2016 13:58

To: DANTE IPR <ipr@geant.org>

Cc: Ann Harding <ann.harding@switch.ch>

Subject: Incoming licenses for InAcademia

----- BEGIN PGP SIGNED MESSAGE-----
Hash: SHA1l

Hello IPR team,

Please find below a listing of all incoming licenses for the InAcademia activity

(GN4-1 SA5)

https://wiki.geant.org/display/gn4lsa5/InAcademia+Incoming+Licences

Please register these. All licenses are Apache2.
Best,

Niels van Dijk
InAcademia technical lead

Niels van Dijk Technical Product Manager Trust & Security
Mob: +31 651347657 | Skype: cdr-80 | PGP Key ID: OxDE7BB2F5
SURFnet BV | P0.Box 19035 | NL-3501 DA Utrecht | The Netherlands
www.surfnet.nl www.openconext.org

----- BEGIN PGP SIGNATURE-----
Version: GnuPG v2.0.22 (GNU/Linux)
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